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East Lindsey

DISTRICT COUNCIL

The Hub, Mareham Road, Horncastle, Lincolnshire. LN9 6PH
T: 01507 601111

www.e-lindsey.gov.uk
Ms. J. Savage,
The Planning Inspectorate,

By e-mail:
imminghamget@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Dear Ms Savage,

APPLICANT: The Planning Inspectorate,

Your Reference: TR30008

Our Reference: S/086/01606/23/1IC
Contact: Miss Michelle Walker

Ext: 01507 613163

Email: michelle.walker@e-lindsey.gov.uk

Date: 02 October 2023

PROPOSAL: Adequacy of SoCC in connection with the Development Consent
Order for the Immingham green energy terminal
LOCATION: IMMINGHAM GREEN ENERGY TERMINAL, HUMBER ROAD,

IMMINGHAM, DN40 2LZ

Thank you for contacting East Lindsey District Council regarding the adequacy of
the ABP consultation on their Immingham Green Energy Terminal project.

I can confirm that this authority is satisfied that the pre-application consultation
undertaken by ABP meets the Regulation requirements.

Yours sincerely
M. Walker

Michelle Walker
Deputy Development Manager



